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DATE: December 4, 2024

TO: Wisconsin County Clerks
Wisconsin Municipal Clerks
City of Milwaukee Election Commission
Milwaukee County Election Commission

FROM: Wisconsin Elections Commission

SUBJECT: 2025 Election Calendar Available

1. The 2025 Calendar of Election Events is now available. The updated calendar includes
deadlines from November 2024 to January 2026. It is available in multiple formats including
PDF and Word.

2. The Excel version and instructions for importing the excel calendar into Microsoft Outlook
Calendar will be posted with the calendar. WEC staff also created a PDF version of the
calendar in a larger font size, but please note that the font size in the Excel spreadsheets can
be increased without changing the formulas or deadlines in the calendar.

3. You can find the 2025 Calendar of Election Events available online at:
https://elections.wi.gov/resources/quick-reference-topics/2023-2024-calendar-election-events

4. As areminder, the calendar of election events does not include campaign finance filing
deadlines. For campaign finance deadlines visit the Wisconsin Ethics Commission website:
https://ethics.wi.gov.

5. Ifyou have any questions, please reach out to the WEC Help Desk at elections@wi.gov or at
608-261-2028.
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